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March 22, 2024 

 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris         
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 RE: Karyn D. Stanley v. City of Sanford, Florida, No. 23-997 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 We represent the Respondent, City of Sanford, Florida, in the above-referenced matter. 
Petitioner Karyn D. Stanley filed her Petition for Writ of Certiorari on March 8, 2024, after 
receiving two 30-day extensions. This matter was placed on the docket on March 12, 2024. 
Respondent’s brief in opposition is due on April 11, 2024.  
 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, we write to request a thirty (30) day extension of 
time to file a brief in opposition to the Petition. This is the first extension requested by 
Respondent.  

 
In light of other deadlines, the undersigned requires additional time to fully respond to 

the arguments raised in the Petition. Specifically, between now and April 11, 2024, the 
undersigned is responsible for preparation of the principal briefs in three appeals before Florida’s 
Third District Court of Appeal in Case Nos. 3D23-1099, 3D23-0328, and 3D23-1731.  
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Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty (30) day extension of time, until 
May 13, 2024,1 to file its brief in opposition.  

 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
              
       /s/ Jessica C. Conner 
 

      Jessica C. Conner 
 
 
 

cc:  All Counsel of Record (via electronic mail) 

 
1 The requested extension ends on May 11, 2024, which is a Saturday. Under this Court’s Rule 
30.1, the period is therefore extended until May 13, 2024, which is the next day that is not a 
Saturday, Sunday, federal legal holiday, or day on which the Court building is closed.  


